

## December 20, 2022

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:13 P.M.

## **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter Mr. Terry Ross Mr. Antonio Thomas Mr. Emerson Carey Mr. Jerry Gray

## Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter
Sgt. J. Thompson
Inv. P. Trotta
Inv. M. Tillman
Insp. F. Graham

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Mr. Brian Paxton Mr. Mu'min Islam Ms. Shemia Washington Ms. I. Holloway

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Edwinna Minniefield

The meeting was adjourned at 6:31P.M.

The minutes are prepared by F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

#### **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of Atlanta Caribbean Carnival Bandleaders Association d/b/a Atlanta Caribbean Carnival, Patricia Henry; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 27, 2023 from 10:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., at Westside Park, 1660 Johnson Road NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Atlanta Roller Derby, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Rollergirls, Allison Knoch; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 4, 2023 from 10:00a.m. – 9:30p.m., at Yaarab Shriner Auditorium, 400 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
RES'	ΓAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
3	Application of So Nat Partners, LLC d/b/a Southern National Atlanta, Reginald Washington; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 72 Georgia Avenue Suite 100. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
4.	Application of JBM Republic, LLC d/b/a Republic Social House, Bruce McKinney; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 437 Memoria. Drive SE Suite C. (change of ownership) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

## RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

5.	a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1 Moreland Avenue SE Suite C. (new business) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / BEER AND WINE CONSUMED
6.	Application of Shake Shack Georgia, LLC d/b/a Shake Shack, Joshua Kalson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1168 Howell Mill Road Suite E. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Supper Club Group, LLC d/b/a Tulum, Brett Holtzclaw; agent. License requested to operate a nightclub with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (change of ownership) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
8.	Application of Supper Club Group, LLC d/b/a Tulum, Brett Holtzclaw; agent. License requested to operate a nightclub with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (change of ownership/additional facility) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

## NIGHTCLUB / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

9.	Application of Erehwon Hospitality, LLC d/b/a The Dive Bar, Elijah A.White; agent. License requested to operate a nightclub with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3184 Roswell Road NW. (change of status; change of agent) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
HOTE	CL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
10.	Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Westin Buckhead Atlanta, Emory Gibson II; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3391 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE  Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Westin Buckhead Atlanta, Emory Gibson II; agent.  License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 3391 Peachtree Road NE (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
12.	Application of QuikTrip Corporation d/b/a QuikTrip #744, Joshua Gracek; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 761 Sidney Marcus Boulevard NE. (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

## **RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE**

13.	Application of QuikTrip Corporation d/b/a QuikTrip #1700, Joshua Gracek; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 855 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
14.	Application of QuikTrip Corporation d/b/a QuikTrip #805, Joshua Gracek; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 630 10 <sup>th</sup> Street NW. (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
WITH	DRAWAL
15.	Application of The TSJ Group, LLC d/b/a Stagecoach, Anthony Martarella; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 34 Irby Avenue. (withdrawal) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 20, 2022

## NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

	agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3335 Martin Luther King Jr Drive SW. <b>NPU-H</b> (NPU denial/new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
J <b>E</b>	<u>CAUSE</u>
17.	Due Cause for Monaco Hookah Lounge, LLC d/b/a Monaco Hookah Lounge, Solomon Kumlachev agent. Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertain at 255 Trinity Avenue SW. (due cause/ failure to supervise /hours of operations /procedures /compl with chapter) CL
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until January 10, 2023 License Review Board.
10	
18.	
18.	Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise /adult entertainment)
18.	Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise /adult entertainment permit required) CL
18.	Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise /adult entertainment permit required) CL  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise /adult entertainment permit required) CL  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	Operating as a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise /adult entertainment permit required) CL  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:\$2,500 Fine and Twenty (20) Day Suspension  Due Cause for Believe Holding, LLC d/b/a Believe, Madeleine Ehrnrooth agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing, at 183 Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard SW. (due cause / failure to supervise / compliance with chapter /